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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 3:20 PM
To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: TBA ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 3634K(OI) & EZ 3113S(TP) ON 

13/09/2020 - Oref: 20/20/20/VC05/023656 [External Confidential]
Attachments: REJECTION EMAIL TO TP.pdf

Dear Kenny, 
 
TP has no concrete evidence to prove OI involvement.  
 
Thus, based on OI report, OIV is stationary and that TPV hit onto OI stationary vehicle.  
 
We have send rejection email to TP on 13/11/2020. 
 
Thus, till date no response from TP.  
 
We will proceed to submit WP and close the case. 
 
Thanks  
 
 

Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email:  CeciliaChong @lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 12:00 PM 
To: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: TBA ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 3634K(OI) & EZ 3113S(TP) ON 13/09/2020 - Oref: 
20/20/20/VC05/023656 [External Confidential] 
 
Dear Kenny, 
 
Content noted. Will proceed to contact OI.  
 
Thanks  
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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 November 2020 5:53 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: TBA ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 3634K(OI) & EZ 3113S(TP) ON 

13/09/2020 - Oref: 20/20/20/VC05/023656 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
Dear Cecilia  
 
Noted with thanks.  
 
Best Regards 
 
Kenny Lim  
Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 

 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 
 
Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only. 
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 3:20 pm 
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
Sent: Friday, 13 November 2020 11:08 AM
To: 'Chin Hui Xin'
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: EZ 3113S (OUR REF: CC4/LPC20009818/Ags3 ) *** ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING GBH 3634K & EZ 3113S ON 13/09/2020 ***

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Melody, 
 
We refer to the above matter and the email to you dd 09/10/2020.  
 
Till date, we have yet to receive concrete evidence to support your client’s claim.  
 
Based on Our Insured’s report, Our Insured’s vehicle was stationary. Your client has collide onto our insured’s 
parked vehicle.  
 
In view of above, we have our principal’s instruction to deny liability and not able to look into this matter.  
 
Thanks   
 
Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the 
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this 
negotiation of terms/settlement. 
 
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of 
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement. 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Friday, 9 October 2020 4:12 PM 
To: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg> 
Subject: YOUR REF: EZ 3113S (OUR REF: CC4/LPC20009818/Ags3 ) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBH 3634K & EZ 3113S ON 
13/09/2020 *** 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Melody, 
 


